
Memorandum 
To: Planning Commission  

From: Christopher Solberg, City Planner 

Date: 8/12/2013 

Re: Amendment to City of La Vista Zoning Map 

The approval of two annexation packages recently has prompted the amendment of 
the official Zoning Map to update the La Vista City Limits as depicted on the 
attached map.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the adoption of the amendment to the City of La Vista Zoning 
Map to identify new city limit boundaries.  
 

   



84
th 

St

§̈¦80

Giles Rd

H arrison St

72
nd

 St13
2n

d S
t Park View Blvd

10
8th

 St

96
th 

St

11
4th

 St

West Giles RdGiles Rd

"50

"85

°

City Limits / Zoning
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La Vis ta
Extra-Territo rial Planning Juris dictio n
Sp ecial Co rrido r
Gatew ay Co rrido r
100-Year Flo o d Zo ne
100-Year Flo o d Zo ne, Detailed Study
TA  Trans itio nal Agriculture
C-1  Sho p p ing Center Co mmercial
C-2  General Co mmercial Dis trict
C-3  Highw ay Co mmercial/Office Park Dis trict
I-1  Light Indus trial
I-2  Heavy Indus trial
R-1  Single-Family – Res idential
R-2  Tw o -Family – Res idential
R-3  High Dens ity Res idential
R-4  Co ndo minium Res idential

CITY OF LA VISTA ZONING MAP

* The floodplain depicted on this map is approximate.
For exact floodway and floodplain locations, please 
refer to to the appropriate Flood Insurance Rate Map.
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